Memorandum marta\..

** MEETING NOTICE **

MEMO TO: MARTA/ATU LOCAL 732 RETIREMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
MICHAEL MAJETTE (404-223-5244)  GORDON HUTCHINSON (404-848-5094)
DAVID WARD (404-223-5244) RICH KRISAK (404-848-5041)

BRITT DUNAMS (404-223-5244) LASHANDA DAWKINS (404-848-5041)
PAT GILES (404-223-5244)

FROM: PATRICIA D. HARRIS
DATE: FEBRUARY 21, 2018

SUBJECT: MARTA ATU Local 732 ICS RFP PRESENTATIONS MEETING

Committee Members:

Please be advised that the ICS RFP Meeting for the MARTA/ATU Local 732 Employees Retirement Plan
has been scheduled for Tuesday, February 27, 2018 from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to hear presentations from investment firms for investment consulting
services for the Plan.

The meeting will be held in the Board Lounge Room at MARTA Headquarters in Atlanta, Georgia.
MARTA is located at:

MARTA Headquarters Board Lounge (6" Floor)
2424 Piedmont Road N.E.

Atlanta, GA 30330-3330

Telephone: 404-848-3985

Please contact us if you will be unable to attend.

cc: Mr. Ed Emerson (404-365-9532)
Ms. Tessa Warren (404-299-1288)
Mr. Scott Haynsworth (678-456-6205)
Mr. Davis Allen (404-848-5094)
Mr. Rufus Silas (404-223-5244)



